



John Wells
**IT Expert for the
Northwest District**
(850) 491-0718
johnrwells@ufl.edu
155 Research Road
Quincy, Florida 32351

UF IFAS Extension Responsibilities:

The IT Expert provides technical support and training for the Northwest District. Major duties include troubleshooting hardware, software, and network problems, upgrading and replacing hardware and software, website updates, and providing training for users throughout the district.

Employment and Experience:

2010-Present: IT Expert for Northwest District
University of Florida
Quincy, FL

2002-2010: Network Administrator
International Board of Jewish Missions
Chattanooga, TN

2003-2010: Owner, Freelance Technology Consulting and Web Design
Chattanooga Networking
Chattanooga, TN

2000-2002: Director of Technology
North Florida Christian School System
Tallahassee, FL

Education:

2008, M. Div., Temple Baptist Seminary
2005, B.S., Tennessee Temple University
1999, A.A., Gulf Coast Community College